From: James Schwartz

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:11 PM EDT

To: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>; Kendra Jacobs <kjacobs@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Thank you!

Thanks Emi.

Jim Schwartz

Deputy County Manager
Arlington County, Virginia
703-228-3120 (main)
703-228-7596 (direct)

Any email sent to or from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA)

From: Ruff, Emi [mailto:emiruff@amazon.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Kendra Jacobs <kjacobs@arlingtonva.us>; James Schwartz <Jschwa@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Thank you!

Kendra and Jim,

Thank you again for taking the time to do a walk-through this morning. Since | forgot my business cards back at my desk, | just
wanted to send an email to ensure that you had my contact information. My cell phone number is 248-990-0051 and is generally a
better number to reach me at than my office.

See you on Saturday!

Best,
Emi

Emi Ruff | Executive Assistant, Public Policy | Amazon
601 New Jersey Ave. NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20001

0 202.442.2275 | C 248.990.0051 | emiruff@amazon.com



